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From: "Graves, Diana J." <diana.graves@pillsburylaw.com>

To: "Docket Optical System" <Docket@energy.state.ca.us>

CC: "Susan Gefter” <Sgefter@energy.state.ca.us>

Date: 1/9/2008 11:59 AM

Subject: Eastshore Energy Center (06-AFC-6) - Exhibits for Docketing

Attachments: [Exhibit 417.pdf; Exhibit 418.pdf

Attached for docketing are copies of the Hayward Executive Airport,
Penetration Gate Plot for Eastshore, dated May (01-May 31, 2007 and the
Hayward Executive Airport, Penetration Gate Plot for Eastshore, dated

May 31-June 30, 2007. Both of these items were served on all parties

and received into evidence on December 18, 2007 as Exhibits 417 and 418,
respectively. However, it appears that they have not yet been docketed.

To avoid any gaps in the docket, and in an abundance of caution, | am
sending these to you for docketing. Please contact me if you have any

questions.

Thank you, ~0 ET
Diana Graves ﬂ O L i’{k
<<Exhibit 417.pdf>> <<Exhibit 418.pdf>> 'wfr Al '

Diana J. Graves | Pilishury Winthrop Shaw Pittman LLP NATE YAN 0 9 2000 }

AL e

Tel: 415.983.1764 | Fax: 415.983.1200
50 Fremont Street | San Francisco, CA 94105-2228

Email: diana.graves@pillsburylaw.com
Bio: www.pillsburylaw.com/diana.graves
www.pillsburylaw.com

The contents of this message, together with any
attachments, are intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which they are addressed and may
contain information that is legally privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this

message, or any attachment, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify
the original sender or the Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman Help Desk at Tel: 800-477-0770 x4860
immediately by telephone or by return E-mail and delete this message, along with any attachments, from
your computer. Thank you.
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